City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Matt Trueblood									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Seattle Fire Code Advisory Board				Public					
		Council Con	Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment OR 🗌 Reappoint	ment	🛛 Yes	X Yes						
	No								
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term of Position: *						
	mm/o	dd/yy.	N/A	N/A					
Mayor			to	to					
Other: Fill in appointing authority			3 years from Council confirmation						
Desidential Neighberghands	7:			Serving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood: West Seattle District 1	•		Contact Phone No.:						
	98136								
Background:									
Matt is a construction professional with over 8 years of experience managing commercial projects. As a									
professional in the construction industry, he brings a passion for fire and life safety. He has become well									
versed in specific building and fire code regulations and he will bring is experience in the construction									
field as well as his history of being a Seattle resident to successfully fill the public position on the Seattle									
Fire Code Advisory Board.									
Authorizing Signature (original signatur	e):	Appointin	Appointing Signatory:						
Q ALL M		Bruce A. H	Bruce A. Harrell						
Bruce R. Hanell		Mayor of .	Mayor of Seattle						

Matt Trueblood



Construction professional with 8+ years of experience managing large scale, ground up commercial projects. A track record of using technical expertise, analytical thinking, and excellent communication skills to identify issues keep projects moving forward during critical phases of construction. Strong negotiation skills, experienced in construction best practices, organized, and detail oriented.

Experience

Senior Manager - Field Operations/Sustainable Living Innovations, Seattle, WA December 2022 - Current

- Responsible for the deployment of SLI's panelized building system for two large-scale projects, 303 Battery (15story, 112 units) and DESC (5-story 124 units), in Seattle.
- Created and implemented QAQC plans for SLI's system new building technology.
- Managed schedule and cost for the construction phase of each project, including a solar array of over 600 panels installed on the building's façade.

Constructability Manager/Sustainable Living Innovations, Seattle, WA - August 2021 – December 2022

- Responsible for reviewing fabrication documents to catch errors upstream of field erection of panelized system.
- Worked across departments to identify and solve design and fabrication issues with SLI's panelized building technology. This included directly managing the construction teams responsible for implementation of SLI's product, which totaled \$120 Million of project costs across two jobsites.

Assistant Superintendent/Sellen Construction, Seattle, WA - January 2019 – July 2021

- Responsible for the site development, utilities, and infrastructure for a 25-story commercial office building in downtown Bellevue, WA.
- Led the planning and execution from start to finish of a \$250 Million, 17-story commercial office building in downtown Seattle. Created and managed schedule and the subcontractors that were accountable for delivering their work on time.
- Created safety programs that were 100% digital during COVID-19 to keep the jobsite functioning as it needed to in a pen and paper free environment.
- Maintained quality control of materials received and work installed for all phases of construction.

Senior Project Engineer/Sellen Construction, Seattle, WA - January 2015 - December 2018

- Coordinated between design and field teams across all scopes on three high rise commercial projects in Seattle. These projects totaled \$380 Million in project costs.
- Responsible for writing RFIs, reviewing submittals, cost management, writing subcontracts, change order management during construction.

Skills

Scheduling, including Microsoft Project and Primavera P6 • Managing complex contracts in a vertically integrated building technology company • Proficient in Procore • Cost and change order management • Writing subcontracts • Conflict Management • People Leadership • Construction best practices

Education

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration/California Lutheran University

Seattle Fire Code Advisory Board

15 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124707, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

• 15 Mayor- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
							3 years from		
							Council		
2	Μ		1.	Architect	Loren Brandford	N/A	confirmation	1	Mayor
				Chemical					
6	F		2.	Engineer	Tara Henriksen	9/1/21	8/31/24	4	Mayor
				Mechanical					
			3.	Engineer	Vacant	4/1/21	3/31/24		Mayor
6	М		4.	BOMA	Shawn Wood	6/1/22	5/31/25	1	Mayor
				Insurance					
			5.	Industry	Vacant				Mayor
1	F		6.	Marine Industry	Amy Liu	9/24/21	9/23/24	2	Mayor
6	М		7.	Port of Seattle	Chris Todd	8/15/23	8/14/26	3	Mayor
				Manufacturing/					
6	Μ		8.	Warehouse	Fritz Chess	6/1/22	5/31/25	3	Mayor
6	М		9.	Research Labs	Kurt Lustig	6/1/22	5/31/25	3	Mayor
				Fire Protection					
6	Μ		10.	Industry	Kevin Marr	8/15/23	8/14/26	3	Mayor
6	м		11.	Public	Scott Peterson	6/1/22	5/31/25	1	Mayor
							3 years from Council		
6	Μ		12.	Public	Matt Trueblood	N/A	confirmation	1	Mayor
6	м		13.	Labor	Ricky Campbell	6/1/22	5/31/25	1	Mayor
			14.	Major Institutions	Vacant	6/1/22	5/31/25		Mayor
2	F		15.	Services Industry	Carlene M. Comrie	5/15/23	5/14/26	3	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED	DIVERSITY	CHART
-----------------	-----------	-------

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	3			1	2				9			
Council													
Other													
Total	9	3			1	2				9			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.